January 14, 1986

Docket No. 50-267

'

Mr. R, F. Walker, President

Public Service Company of Colorado
Post Office Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr. Walker:
SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH NUREG-0737, ITEM I1.B.3

Based upon the additional information provided by your staff, we have
completed our review of the last unresolved issue in Item I1.B.3 of
NUREG-0737, Postaccident Sampling Capability. The results of our
review are contained in the enclosed safety evaluation.

We have concluded that the proposed post accident sampling system
(Criterion 2) is acceptable, and therefore Item 11.B.3 of NUREG-0737 has
been successfully resolved for the Fort St. Vrain Station.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Kenneth Heitner, our
project manager for your facility, at (301) 492-7364,

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Herbert N. Berkow, Director

Standardization and Special
Projects Directorate

Division of PWR Licensing-B

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Mr. R, F. Walker, President

Public Service Company of Colorado
Post Office Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr, Walker:

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH NUREG-0737, ITEM II1.B.3

Based upon the additional information provided by your staff, we have
completed our review of the last unresclved issue in Item I1.B.3 of
NUREG-0737, Postaccident Sampling Capability. The results of our
review are contained in the enclosed safety evaluation.

We have concluded that the proposed post accident sampling system
(Criterion 2) is acceptable, and therefore Item 11.B.3 of NUREG-0737 has
been successfully resolved for the Fort St. Vrain Station,

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Kenneth Heitner, our
project manager for your facility, at (301) 492-7364,

Sincerely,

% Be.kow, Director

Standardization and Special
Projects Directorate
Division of PWR Licensing-B

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page



Mr. R. F. Walker
Public Service Company of Colorado

cc:
Mr. D. W. Warembourg, Manager
Nuclear Engineering Division
Public Service Company

of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840
Denver, Colorado 80201

Mr. David Alberstein, 14/159A
GA Technologies, Inc.
Post Office Box 85608
San Diego, California 92138

Mr. H. L. Brey, Manager

Nuclear Licensing and Fuel Division
Public Service Company of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Senior Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0.Box 640

Platteville, Colorado 80651

Kelley, Stansfield & 0'Donnell
Public Service Company Building
Room 900

550 15th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Executive Director

for Operations
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners

of Weld County, Colorado
Greeley, Colorado 80631

Regional Representative
Radiation Programs
Environmental Protection Agency
1800 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80203

Fort St. Vrain

Albert J. Hazle, Director
Radiation Control Division
Department of Health

4210 East 11th Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80220

Mr. J. W. Gahm, Manager

Nuclear Production Division

Public Service Company of Colorado
16805 Weld County Road 19-1/2
Platteville, Colorado 80651

Mr. L. W. Singleton, Manager
Quality Assurance Division
Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station
16805 Weld County Road 15-1/2
Platteville, Colorado 80651



